‘ferch 3, 1960

“ire John M, Mitchell

Attorney Genersl of tte United Seates
Department of Justiee

Yashingsor, D.C.

Dear Nr. Mitebell,

Before your credicessors left office, 4 hed beem led $o0 believe dy
his eprropriate sssistent thet I ~oul: eoxpeet mesaingful respeass te inquiries
I hod sddresasd %5 hi- sbout “arren-Connisaios materiel izpreperly withheld by
order of she depertment you nev head, It e » not heppened. 1 write yoeu Doping
thet with o new sdmiuistrstion, on« without politiesl responsibdility for the
er:ors ~f the pnet, 1 might sxpeet smething better.

1 asked for eertein, specific withheld asteriel, I was teld s review
wss then under way, would sona be complated, end I would hesr further. I hweve
not. In @eirmess %o you end your assistents, 1 weant you to imow that in one
2sse 1 X-ov whet 12 in whet is withheld sn: em certsin it wee suppressed witheuwt
possibility of ceuse, seve to prevent emderressment to the goverament,

Inteniing to bs neither precvocstive mor ~f ensive, mey 1 ssk you to
consider if you, so0o, ¥ill mot, in effect, be ceptive of those who have scatrolled
the pest ani 1ts er:ior, who Leve & Veuy étroog ioierest in what ypu know or get
to know, what you believe?! Fram whem else csn or vill you get informatioca? The
operatiag personnsl of your édepersmsnt remal 08 unchenged. bhose who provided the
i.formation used as the tasis for the wrong desisioas thet remsia will, perforee,
be the sems experts oc wbox you will hsve to drew., Those who secepted the word
of others co felthk, co foutt believing tcey ssfely could, ere stil) pe-susded ¥y
the error givea them ss fest.

May I further suggest thst ss oms of bis last sete, the mm who vreceeded
you has so redicslly dhanged the situstita, without it being thought out end uslder-
stood, you nsed not be dseply seasermed over shether eeknovledgement of er-or is
en sutemetic indiotment of the rerty Shst provided five of the seven sembdere of
the Comrissiem. It 13 mew pos:idle to address ome sspest of the situstion, withous
regard to the membership of the Comni ssiocn, sni to reach 8 positive detsruninstion of
besis feot. I cem help you sad, if you sc dseire, em snxious %o0. 1 would like %o
believe thst the firet edministrstio: mot the »eneficlery of the sssessinedion
woul” olso be the cme to seek to Justify the re-esteblishment of faith in tbeir
gcvernment lost, I thiak preperly, % so mny oitivens entirely unsstisfied by
what their govermmsnt hes $old Shem.

Besed cm the record of the pest, I precume you vill be sssured thet
fect 18 Dot on the 8ide of whieh I om pers, thet we ore xuids, self-geskers or
just sineere Wt wrong, Eowver, I sm eonvineed 1 krow whet pour savisers do
pot, thet I heve invested time ond study equelled by no other, fa or out of tie
goverment, snd have tberedy lesrmsd whet others 4o Bot iknow, Therefore, if this

is whst you are told, I esk you to piek seversl of what you regard ss the key



questicas of faes sad lot me coufroat them on these in your presenss. In s fevw
aimtes on say vital ome, 1 e eortein you will recogaise st letst e ressonsble
4dsudt, & leek of corteinty thet cemnet de telorsted vhes the sudbject ip e
marder of o Presideat end the uwneerteinty ased net exist. I do delieve oo
thoreugh iaquiry, which you sre 20t 1ikely % got from your suberdisstes, you
will comnclude 1 heve givem you 8 Iy eansideredles understetement.

It seems %o me thet if you do this, you vill, eside frem bdenefitting
She nsticmsl honor, &¢ mueh % wild feith md eonfidense 41n the mev séministire-~
tion of whioh you ere 6o importess o rt.

You may have received o briefing from the sumerews U.8, Atterseys in
sftendenes ot e reooent Now Orlesas trisl. Predadly your depertment now hss the
trenseripts of thie trisl. 12 youswere % Yo svere of whot I ean peiat out $o you
in these tramscripts, 1 delieve yom will heve initisted setions on your owm, prior
So reesipt of this latter. o

RN

Agein, becsuse I do got went %o be in the positics of seeming to alip
wp oa your blind side, 1 went you %o imow that I heve mo doudtt st i1 thet eay-
shing more th=p the most perfunetory t{ncuiry is going to scafront you with the
question of perjury. 1 heve go doudt o% ell it ves comitted.

purpose in writiag 1s to ask of my goversment whet 1t has improperly
denied we. t 18 slso to offer you whetever help you will sscept in what mey very
well beecme'a major prodblem for you sna your adainistretion 1f you do mot seek
ond use outside belp. feu begin witbous responsidility {n this swful thing thet
ase happemed. The loager you stey in offlee, the less this ®#ill be true, for ea
the sssumption of offies ym slee assumed oertsin respoisidilivies, oo 4143 the
sdmintistretion of whieh you sre pers.

fiy of’er 1s sineere, ss you ¢-a resdily lesrs for yourself. And believe
me, there sye fovw athontie experts on this subjeat.

Respeetfully yours,

Herold weisdberg




